hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 7:41 AM

To: FAROOQ, Zainab

Cc: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] Investigation Report - UCPO Asmatullah
Approved

Dr Abdinasir

From: FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogqz@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 11:50 AM

To: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>

Cc: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Investigation Report - UCPO Asmatullah

Dear Dr Abdinasir

Below email is FYl and approval please

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, 8 December 2023 11:23 am

To: FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogz@who.int>

Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Sundas Tariq <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: [EXT] Investigation Report - UCPO Asmatullah

Dear Ms Zainab
Greetings

Please find attached the investigation report UCPO Asmatullah, Rawalpindi - CTR2 for your kind review
and perusal.

Regards,
Hina Qureshi

Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell: 03497760756



